From: Kevin Rice

To: Chad Pergande; _PD Admin
Subject: RE: Assist Kenosha PD 8/25/2020
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:17:36 AM

Here are additional links to the three videos of the incident, they are easier to watch.

https://twitter.com/MrAndyNgo/status/1298485363795623936
https://heavy.com/news/2020/08/kenosha-shooting-video-protest-dead/

From: Chad Pergande <CPergande@waukesha-wi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:01 AM

To: PD Admin <PD-Admin@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Subject: Assist Kenosha PD 8/25/2020

On August 25, 2020, we deployed an eight person tactical element to Kenosha to assist with the Civil
Unrest. We were the quick reaction force and handled several tasks to included evacuating a
National Guardsman (hand injury), Security for the Fire Department to put out fires, and reports of
protesters with guns. The Humvee would lead the way to these calls and was followed by our four
person unmarked squad which served as WKPDS QRF. For Law Enforcement, the night was busy
with the majority of the action surrounding the Court House. We were not actively involved in
combating the rioting crowd, however, heard over the radio that the crowd was using umbrellas to
shield their movements, using lasers, starting items on fire, and throwing large amounts of debris.

The protests seemed to come to an abrupt end after an active shooting event occurred near the
courthouse. We were several blocks away, but could hear two volleys of shot being fired and began
receiving reports that the subject was fleeing on foot. We responded to assist and linked up with a
group of LE approximately 3 blocks south west of the shooting that had a vehicle stopped at gun
point. There was a probably 20- 30 officers used to secure the intersection as there was a 360
degree threat plane. We assisted with safely detaining the vehicle occupants, cleared the vehicle,
and then provided armor for a Task Force looking for the firearm at a residence.

Attached are two videos we found online from the shooting incident. While at the command post,
we were advised that four people were shot and two were deceased.

Chad Pergande

Lieutenant of Police
Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St.

Waukesha, W1 53188
(262)524-3831
Cpergande@waukesha-wi.gov

The opinions expressed in this email are mine and mine alone and do not necessarily represent the
position of the Waukesha Police Department.






